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Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 1:26 PM
To: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Subject: Notice of Full Committee Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY 

  
NOTICE OF COMMITTEE HEARING 

  
TIME                                     DATE                                                             PLACE 

10:00 a.m.                              Wednesday, March 14, 2018                        2318 Rayburn House Office 
Building 
  
Subject: “National Laboratories: World-Leading Innovation in Science” 
  
Witnesses: 

 Dr. Paul Kearns, Director, Argonne National Laboratory 
 Dr. Chi-Chang Kao, Director, Stanford Linear Accelerator Center, National Accelerator Laboratory 
 Dr. Mark Peters, Director, Idaho National Laboratory 
 Dr. Susan Seestrom, Advanced Science & Technology Associate Labs Director & Chief Research 

Officer, Sandia National Laboratory 
 Dr. Mary E. Maxon, Associate Laboratory Director for Biosciences, Lawrence Berkeley National 

Laboratory 
  

By direction of the Chairman 
  

Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
2321 Rayburn House Office Building 

Washington, DC 20515 
 
Ashley Smith | Deputy Chief of Staff | Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
2321 Rayburn House Office Building | Washington DC 20515 | 202‐225‐6371 

 


